
From: Jinbachian, Varoujan 
Sent: 8/22/2011 11:30:13 AM 
To: Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); Miller, Karen 

(karen.miller@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: Re: List of smartmeter public speakers? 

Sid: 

Between 7/29/10 and 8/18/11 the Commission held 23 voting meetings. Shown below are names of 
speakers who have spoken on Smart Meters more than 5 times. 

Varouj 

Number of Times Spoken 
Name 7/29/10 to 8/18/11 
Sudi Scull 19 
Leslie de Taillandeier 12 
Garril Page 9 
Marybeth Brangan 9 
Maya Cain 9 
Joshua Hart 8 
Amy O'Hair 7 
Louise McTernan 7 
Marti Kheei 7 
Stephanie Thomas 7 
David Wientjes 6 
Juliene Lipson 6 
Sandra Ross 6 

From: Jinbachian, Varoujan 
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 10:59 AM 
To: Dietz, Sidney; Miller, Karen 
Subject: RE: List of smartmeter public speakers? 
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Sid: 

Attached is the list of speakers at the last Commission voting meeting. Except for one speaker (#16), 
ail of them spoke on Smart Meters. 

Please call Karen at I Redacted I to discuss your request for names of individuals who have spoken 
more than 5 times on Smart Meters. 

Varouj 

Varoujan Jinbachian 

Program & Project Supervisor 

Public Advisor's Office 

California Public Utilities Commission 

213-576-7056 - Office 

213-479-7035-Cell 

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com] 
Sent: Mon 8/22/2011 9:33 AM 
To: Miller, Karen 
Cc: Jinbachian, Varoujan 
Subject: RE: List of smartmeter public speakers? 

Varouj -­

Have we been keeping track of the multiple repeat speakers on SmartMeter? I'd like to get a list of the ones who 
have spoken more than 5 times. Thanks! 

yours, 

sid 
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Original Message 
From: Miller, Karen [mailto:kareii.miller@cpuc.ca.goyl 
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 8:23 AM 
To: Dietz, Sidney 
Cc: Jinbachian, Varoujan 
Subject: RE: List of smartmeter public speakers? 

Hi Sid, 

I have copied Varouj on this note as he is the keeper of the electronic copies of the sign in lists. Varouj - will you 
please forward a copy to Sid? 

Thanks, 

Karen 

Original Message 
From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.coml 
Sent: Friday, August 19, 2011 4:27 PM 
To: Miller, Karen 
Subject: List of smartmeter public speakers? 

Karen ~ 

Hi there! 

Could I get a list of the public speakers on SmartMeter from yesterday? 
Thanks! 

yours, 

sid 

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard. 
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